Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:24 AM

To: 'Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards'; Shahbazian, Max@Waterboards

Cc: Elias, David@Waterboards; 'John.Wolfenden@waterboards.ca.gov'; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health (Dilan.Roe@acgov.org); Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 01S0590: ACDEH Correspondence RO35 & RO435

Laurent and Max,

Below is an email dated March 26, 2015 from John Wolfenden regarding the status of the cases in question. | knew it
existed but was unable to located it as the email does not appear in my archives. However, it is present embedded in
another document. | hope this will expedite your research and findings.

Regards,
Keith

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510/ 567 - 6764

fax: 510/ 337 - 9335

electronic mail: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: Wolfenden, John@Waterboards [mailto:John.Wolfenden@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:08 PM

To: John Prall; Diane Heinze; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Papler, Roger@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel leak cases RO35- Port of Oakland / Union Pacific Railroad and RO435 - Port of Oakland Port of Oakland
/ Union Pacific Motor Freight

Keith:

John Prall at the Port reminded me that the Water Board had taken on both of these cases
over 10 years ago. Roger Papler here is the case manager for both of them. Please change the
case manager to Roger Papler for both of them.

You also asked about Order 99-055. Attached is our 2006 rescission of Order 99-055.

Sincerely,

John D. Wolfenden, P.E.

Section Leader, Toxics Cleanup Division

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612-1499

(510) 622-2444

john.wolfenden@waterboards.ca.gov




From: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards [mailto:Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Shahbazian, Max@Waterboards <Max.Shahbazian@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Elias, David@Waterboards <David.Elias@waterboards.ca.gov>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
<Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: 01S0590: ACDEH Correspondence RO35 & RO435

Max,

You are listed as the case manager for the Port of Oakland under SCP case 01S0590. There are two
opened UST cases with ACDEH lead 01-1716 and 01-1538 within that general Port area. According
to the attached the letter, ACDEH is interested to administratively close these cases to release
oversight to R2 based on the Port of Oakland Vision 2000 Program. | understand that the SB is not
authorizing administrative closures. My recommendation is that you accept lead of these two UST
cases if they are appropriately addressed through the Order 99-0055 framework.

Thanks.

Laurent Meillier

R2 UST Program Manager

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards <Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: dheinze@portoakland.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Subject: ACDEH Correspondence RO35 & R0O435

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000035
& RO0000435

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACDEH



